## Standardization and Registry Development Steering Committee February 24, 2022

Attendance							
Members Present:	Rich Pinder	Winny Roshala	Board Liaisons F	Present:			Guests:
Lori Koch (co-chair)	Peggy Adamo	Valerie Yoder	Wendy Aldinger		Lori Havener	·	Lois Dickie
Deb Hurley (co-chair) Colleen Sherman	Gary Levin Jenna Deniaud	Randi Rycroft			Fernanda Michel	S	April Austin
Colleen Sherman		Sandy Jones		DEC	PICION	1 40	STICALIFOL LOW/ LID
4 Dell	AGENDA	IIEW		DEC	ISION	AC	CTION/FOLLOW-UP
Roll     Review minutes/action items from last meeting						N dian	-t f
2. Review minutes/a	action items from a	ast meeting				• Bobl Wen	utes from January 27 <sup>th</sup> e approved bi sent the DC table to dy. Lori H. will follow-up Bobbi on the status.
3. Discussion Items							
needed revier codes in term Book which to adopt new MLTG. Prove anticipate 5 Head & Nector out this year thanked the Boone joined b. Interstate C The discussing developed a assigned for	plementation of 5th Elewed and has been ins that were going that has not yet been pure terminology and so ided WHO and IARC additional Blue Bool k, Endocrine and New that will require revergroup for the sugged from South Carolinate Ownership Train phase is compleind posted to the group development. Section a final report.	completed. Lois way of appear in the 5th Elbished. She made to be behavior code of the come behavior code of the come behavior code of the come behavior code of the code of t	s provided a list of Edition CNS Blue recommendations changes to the ease schedule we s, Urinary, Dental, ers) and to come ion in 2024. She chis group. Connie great asset.  Lori K.  has been ections have been				
c. Non-Hospit April thought area for the is currently v set up a min deals with re d. Cancer Info	al Reporting – Apr t non-hospital report group to tackle. Lori vritten is this is inter imal reporting data se eal time reporting it vermatics Advisory (seed the summary on the the NAACCR Board	ting encompassed wadded the way the added to be a task for set. Rich suggested would be a good ide.  Group update – Eriche Board list of informatical descriptions.	S&RD work plan ce designed to if this task force a to involve CIAG. ic/Gary rmatics projects		that this should orce for minimum ata set.	tem wor	o and Lori K. will use the aplate provided and begin king on the charter for this k force.

timeliness of data/real time reporting and evaluating genomic data to				
see how it could impact our surveillance data.				
e. Mid-Level Tactical Group updates - Lori K./Deb				
A vote was taken on 8 new data items and recommendations will be				
going to HLSG. The one that generated the must discussion was the				
plan on how to handle the change of the CoC surgery codes. It looks				
like the recommendation will be a second data item.				
4. Other Business				
5. Tweet worthy for Communications SC				
6. Board liaison report – Wendy Aldinger				
The Board/Chair in-person meeting will take place next week.				
Next Meeting – Thursday, March 24, 2022 at 12:00 – 1:30 pm eastern				